
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: January 6, 2021 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Ahwatukee Foothills Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilman Sal DiCiccio recommends the following individual for reappointment: 
 
Mike Maloney 
Mr. Maloney will serve his fourth term to expire November 19, 2022. 
 
Citizens Transportation Commission 
 
Councilwoman Thelda Williams recommends the following individual for appointment: 
 
Frank Steinmetz 
Mr. Steinmetz is retired and a District 1 resident. He replaces Dave Siebert and will fulfill 
the remainder of his term to expire June 30, 2021.  
 
Deer Valley Village Planning Committee 
 
Councilwoman Thelda Williams recommends the following individual for appointment: 
 
Mark Davenport 
Mr. Davenport is a Partner at SPS+ Architects and a resident of District 1. He fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  



I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Alexis Fergis 
Ms. Fergis is an IT Product Owner at Sunstate Equipment and a resident of District 2. 
She fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2022. 
 
Phoenix Business Workforce Development Board 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Jennifer Grondahl 
Ms. Grondahl is the Organizing and Field Services Coordinator at Laborers' 
International Union of North America Local 777. She fills the Labor vacancy for a term to 
expire June 30, 2023. 
 
Phoenix Youth and Education Commission 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Katie Ritchie 
Ms. Ritchie is a student at Desert Vista High School and a resident of District 6. She will 
serve as a youth representative for a term to expire August 31, 2021.  


